Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes

1048 E Avenue K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Monday June 14, 2010 ASO Board Room, 4:19 PM CORRECTED

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College meet on Monday June 14, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Curtis Smith 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order: 4:19 PM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Enrique Camacho

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Enrique Camacho - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Sara Rothenberg- Present

Vice President, Student Services – Sandra Govin-Present

Vice President, Club Affairs - Vacant

Vice President, Public Relations – Stephanie Conley –Present

Treasurer - Vacant

Secretary – Yesenia Reyes- Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation - Vacant

Enrollment Services - Vacant

Health Sciences – Julien Brock – Not sworn in yet -Absent

Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Vacant

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – David "Sam" Reilly – Not sworn in yet -

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Tatiana Konovalov - Present

Student Development and Services - Vacant

Technical Education – Vacant

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education- Isaac Grajeda-Present

Membership is 7, Quorum is 5, 7 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Mayela Montano- Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Vice President, Public Relations Stephanie Conley, seconded by Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- Monday June 9, 2010

Moved to approve the minutes with corrections by Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda. Motion passed 6/0/0.

1.6 ASO Financials.

None

II. PUBLIC FORUM

None

II. DISCUSSION

3.1 Board of Trustees Agenda 6/14/2010

President Enrique Camacho said that by the Board of Trustees the ASO budget will or will not receive the approximate \$37,000 from the bookstore.

And everyone discussed the Board of Trustees meeting at 6:30PM tonight. Everyone was encouraged to attend because there were a lot of many important things on the agenda.

Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda took a point of personal privilege at 4:33PM

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ASO/ICC Activities and Upcoming Events

Everyone discussed welcome week coming up which will have a school rocks theme. There will be a Karaoke Night, a Game Day, and an Open Mike Night. Two bands will be playing on one of those days, the band that played on Cinco de Mayo because they were great, and Test Flight will hopefully agree to play.

Moved to allocate up to \$1,500 for Welcome Week by Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Tatiana Konovalov. Motion passed 5/0/0.

Patricia Del Gaudio brought up the drunken driving simulator. She said it will cost \$2,500 for 6 hours, there will be two simulators working at the same time, one will simulate driving drunk and the other texting while driving. She said there is a space on Tuesday, November 9^{th;} she was thinking about doing that in the Library Plaza from 9AM to 3PM.

Moved to allocate up to \$3,500 for Driving Safely Event on November 9th, by Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg. Motion passed 5/0/0.

Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda came back

Moved to approve the minutes by Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin said that she has an idea to promote ASO sticker Sales. She suggested making bookmarks and have a coupon on it for a dollar off the ASO sticker price. She said everyone loves discounts.

President Enrique Camacho encouraged everyone to go into the community and promote the ASO sticker.

Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg asked if anyone wanted to help plan to have Marlin to come and speak on campus. She said the price is negotiable to have him come and it will begin at \$5,500 for 1 hour. Dr. Zimmerman said we should decide the goals for students on campus first and maybe have a different speaker come some other time. But she said the idea of having a speaker come is not bad at all.

Dr. Zimmerman talked about planning a meet and greet with the ASO and Deans of the school in August.

Moved to allocate up to \$500 for the "Let's do Lunch" Meet and Greet on Thursday, August 5th at 12PM to 1PM, by Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg took a Point of Personal Privilege at 5:05PM

Dr. Zimmerman said there will be a conference for Student Trustees somewhere in Northern California

Moved to allocate up to \$3,000 for the Student Trustee conference, by Vice President, Public Relations Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda. Motion passed 5/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Senator's Reports

Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda said he cannot meet with VAPA until the first week of August.

Executive Board Reports

Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin said the DVDs are in and now we need to figure out where to keep them and who can use them.

Patricia Del Gaudio said that the Alpha Iota Club and three other clubs are participating for sure for Welcome Week.

Vice President, Public Relations Stephanie Conley reported about the website for ASO she is working on, she said the link is asoatavcwordpress.com

Student Trustee Report –None to report

Advisor's Report

Dr. Zimmerman said she will be gone tomorrow and three days after that so if anyone need to talk to her, just call her and do not text her.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT Our next meeting will be on Monday June 21st at 11 AM in the ASO Board Room.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:22 PM by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Isaac Grajeda, seconded by Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin. Motion passed 6/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:22 PM.